From: Sharon Bodeker

To: Lee Vandervis

Subject: LGOIMA re Rattray St railway corridor

Date: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 12:29:51 p.m.

Attachments: Response letter to Cr Vandervis re railway corridor.pdf

Brief for feasibility study.pdf
Correspondance.pdf
Correspondence ONTRACK.pdf
Eurther correspondance.pdf
Hon Todd McClay.pdf

Impact Consulting Memo.pdf
Letter to Hon Todd McClay.pdf

Dear Cr Vandervis

Please find attached information requested about the Rattray St railway corridor. | will send the
information through in three emails due to the size of the information being sent. | apologise
that | did not get these to you late last week as promised. Please note that | am still waiting for
attachments to a feasibility report (Appendices A to E), which | will send through to you as soon
as possible.

Kind regards

Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; PO Box, 5045 Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; ext: 3231| Mobile: 021 178 5337

Email: Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz | www.dunedin.govt.nz


mailto:lee@vandervision.co.nz
mailto:Sharon.bodeker@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/

DUNEDIN CITY 50 The Octagon, PO Box 5045, Moray Place

COUNCIL Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti Telephone: 03 4774000, Fax: 03 4743488

Email: dcc@dce.govt.nz
www.dunedin.govt.nz

5 June 2018

Cr Lee Vandervis

lee@vandervision.co.nz

Dear Cr Vandervis

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request for
information the Rattray Street railway corridor

I am writing in response to your official information request received on 30 April 2018 asking for all
correspondence or other information on Council records relating to attempts to provide a ground
level crossing of the railway corridor from Rattray Street to the Steamer Basin Area, including any
proposal to move the St Andrew railway crossing to the Rattray Street position.

Please find attached the information requested. I note that the feasibility report refers to Appendix
A to Appendix E. I am still in the process of obtaining those appendices, but once received, I will
send through to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

4 Bodules’

Sharon Bodeker
Team Leader Civic
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Rebecca Murray

From: Don Hill

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2006 02:50 p.m.
To: Nicola Pinfold

Subject: FW: Rattray St

£

N\ s

FW: Attn: Don Hill
Transporta..,
FYI

From: Don Hill

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2006 2:49 p.m.
To: ‘monarch@wildlife.co.nz'

Subject: Rattray St

Your email re reinstating a vehicle crossing on the line of Rattray Street refers.

While it is included in the Council's Transportation Strategy it is totally dependent on ONTRACK and Toll granting
consent. We are currently developing options for further discussion with rail interests so this can be progressed . The
Strategy provisionally programmed the physical works for 2013/14.

Don Hill
Manager, Transportation Planning
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin 9016; Box 5045, Dunedin 9058 New Zealand
ph:03 477 4000 Fax: 03 474 3451
Email:dhill@dcc.govt.nz; www.CityofDunedin.com






Rebecca Murray

From: Stephanie Gilfedder

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2006 01:32 p.m.

To: Don Hill

Subject: FW: Attn: Don Hill Transportation Planning Manager
Importance: High

Hi Don

This came via the website for your attention.

Thanks
Steph

From: Monarch Wildlife Cruises [mailto:monarch@wildlife.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2006 11:01 a.m.

To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Attn: Don Hill Transportation Planning Manager
Importance: High

R T — . Tha—
e [
o T — =
Dear Mr Hill
Transportation Strategy - Harbour Basin Development
As T have indicated in submissions to the DCC Transportation Strategy the key to e
Harbour Development is to improve the access to the area. This is clearly best o
achieved by reinstating the vehicular access to the area across the railway line at the
. bottom of Rattray Street. This is in my view the priority for any other Harbour Basin
| Development projects.
=1 would be grateful if you could confirm that reinstating this vehicular access is still
“—proposed as part of the Transportation Strategy and provide an indicative completion R
| date for this work. ]
| Many thanks.
| x S e
Gotoe Withiurn
Owner

|
i
|
' Monarch Wildlife Cruises
|
|
|
|






Office of Hon Dr Michael Cullen

Deputy Prime Minister
Attorney-General

Minister of Finance

Minister forTertiary Education

Leader of the House of Representatives

3 0 JUN 2006

Peter Chin
Mayor

Civic Centre
PO Box 5045
DUNEDIN

Your Worship
Thank you for your letter of 2 June 2006.

Following our encounter in Dunedin and your subsequent letter, | have had opportunity
to acquaint myself with the issues surrounding the road/rail crossing at Rattray Street.

As you mention, the recent meeting between the Dunedin City Council and ONTRACK
returned clivergent preferences for a crossing at Rattray Street, with ONTRACK
preferring to relocate the rail yards and establish a pedestrian overpass, against the
Council preference for a road/rail crossing at grade.

Following further enquiries, | have been advised that ONTRACK's position remains that
a road/rail or pedestrian only crossing at this position is not a preferred solution. | also
understand the former Rattray Street crossing was closed under a formal agreement
with Council a number of years ago.

However, given the wider implications for Dunedin of the Harbourside development, |
have asked ONTRACK to consult further with Council so as to determine the scope of
options available, while continuing to reconfirm our safety objectives in respect of the
operational railway.

Thank you again for writing.

Yours sincerely

‘>\k .,>/ )

Hon Dr Michael Cullen
Minister of Finance

DCc
~ 7 JUL 2606

INE ORMATI
MANAGEMENT ITN,T

Parliament Buildings, Wellington, New Zealand. Telephone: (04) 470 6551, Facsimile: (04) 495 8442





Rebecca Murray

From: Don Hill

Sent: Monday, 26 June 2006 10:08 a.m.
To: Nicola Pinfold

Subject: Brief for rattray St options

Hi Nicola,

| have just been reading the brief for the ngagemment of consultants as it now stanads and am a somewhat confuded
by the NB note at the bottom of page 1.

In the para above we say the first option involves investigating the feasibility of relocating the shunting yards while the
note says this is the subject of a separate study.

Soi what is option 1?

Regards Don





Meeting with Transit 30 May 06

Present
Mike QO'Cain
David McConoghal?

Robert Tongue
Christine Ralph
Nicola

John Sule
Nicholas Karlovsky
Phil Dowsett

ISSUES DISCUSSED
Rattray Street Options
Updated on 4 options discussed by ONTRACK and PCG
MO advised
- can't look at Rattray St in isolation
- Concern to maintain efficiency of arterial
- Few concerns about pedestrian options, unless they involve stopping the

traffic on the arterial. (

It was agreed that Ph ilk and David M to take a view on whether modelling is
required . Action: PD / DM ( by 7 June)

Relocation of the rail yard
- question how much freight will come by road - impact on SH88.

Pedestrian overpass

MO - must go across road as well as rail.

PD - needs to have clearance for a 6m x 9m box for large loads unless alternative
routes can be identified for over dimension size / overweight loads.

Depressing the road was suggested as an option.

South Basin

MO felt Roberts St junction unsafe — no objection to closing junction.

PD - right turns out difficult at Plato junction. .

MO - no problems with changing access in short term but need to look at
progression of change and land uses. MO questioned whether proposed land uses
for south basin would require links to City. Limitations on stacking and sight
distances at Plato junction due to pillars.

PD confirmed that DCC longer term vision was to move SH out of town so arterial
will continue to have an long term role.






e DUNEDIN CITY ®
..\ CHALMERS PROPERTIES

L Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti
<Tegidh, LiMiTen

Mr David George
Chief Executive
ONTRACK

P O Box 593
Wellington

2 May 2007

Dear Mr George

LONG-TERM VISION FOR DUNEDIN’S HARBOURSIDE
SHUNTING MOVEMENT DATA FOR DUNEDIN

Thank you for your letter of 20 April 2007. I am reassured by your response
regarding access to information and would most appreciate if you would seek
up to date information from Toll NZ on shunting movements for the Rattray
Street area on our behalf. The latest information to which we have access is
from 4 April 2004.

As requested in your letter I confirm that the five options under consideration
are as follows:

Option 1 - Relocate the shunting yards and construct a link at Rattray
Street.

Option 2.1 - Construct a pedestrian overpass across the rail corridor and
Thomas Burns Street

Option 2.2 - Construct at- grade pedestrian crossings of the rail corridor
and Thomas Burns Street, with appropriate protection controls
and safety.

Option 2.3 - Construct an at-grade road crossing of the rail corridor with
appropriate

Option 2.4 - Construct a part-time at-grade rail crossing with traffic
signals at the intersection with Wharf Street, with the crossing
only being open at peak traffic follow times.





e DUNEDIN CITY ®
:
L -\ Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti CHALMERS PROPERTIES

LIMITED

If you require any further information relating to the options under
consideration, please contact Nicola Johnston in the Harbourside Project Team
on 021 467 2750 or by email: njohnsto@dcc.govt.nz

Yours sincerely

Peter Chin
Mayor
ces Neil Campbell Ontrack
Jim Harland Chief Executive, Dunedin City Council

Don Hill Transportation Planning Manager, DCC





OMNTRACK =

New Zealand Railways Corporation Rere Totika
File: CEQ100-05
17 April 2007

2l

Mr Peter Chin C
Mayor ?
Dunedin City Council 0 APR 2007
P O Box 5045 INFORMATION
DUNEDIN MANAGEMENT UNIT
Dear Mr Chin

Thank you for your letter of 19" February 2007.

| understand the importance you attach to opening up the harbourside area in
Dunedin and | note your concem at not being able to gain the information you seek to
help you make an assessment of the options you are considering.

ONTRACK has no issue with you having access to information which may assist you
and in as much as it relates to us, we're happy to provide it. We're also happy to
seek up-to-date information on shunting movements from Toll NZ on your behalf.

While we applaud the concept of developing a harbourside precinct in the city, we
are of course obliged to fulfill our obligations in terms of meeting safety requirements.
At the site meeting you refer to, our representative quite rightly raised the safety
implications of the at-grade crossing options you are considering.

The Rattray Street location is between the rail marshalling and passenger yards and
it is not uncommon for trains to straddle, be shunted backwards and forwards or have
brake testing undertaken in the area. Trains can often be stationary or moving slowly
across the crossing for extended periods. It would be understandable that a motorist
or pedestrian, crossing under such conditions, may become frustrated at the long
delay and seek to cross. The result could be them being either seriously injured or
killed.

As good stewards of the rail corridor it would be wrong of ONTRACK to agree to a
proposal that compromised safety as well as the viability of the rail operation in its
current form at this site.

Your letter only mentions two of the five options considered by your consultant.
Depending on what the other options are, we are happy to discuss alternatives that
are complementary to our objectives and that of the rail operator Toll Rail.

Kind regards

David George
Chief Executive

Level 4. Wellinglon Railway Stalion, Bunny Slreel,

PO Box 593. Wellington. New Zealand
Tel +64 4 495 3000, Fax: +64 4 495 9045











19 February 2007

Hon David Benson Pope MP
Electorate Office

220 King Edward Street
SOUTH DUNEDIN

Dear David
DUNEDIN HARBOURSIDE - RATTRAY STREET CROSSING

Further to my letter of 30 November last year (copy enclosed), we have now received
a draft consultant’s report on the options for the crossing at Rattray Street. The five
options set out in my earlier letter were assessed. They include:
(i) Relocation of the shunting yards and provision of an at-grade crossing for
vehicles and pedestrians.
(ii) Crossings which assume the shunting yards remain in place.
(Four sub-options).

Meetings were held with representatives from ONTRACK and Toll to discuss the
options and to get an idea of ONTRACK and Toll’s requirements for a crossing in the
location of Rattray Street. I am advised that at this meeting the ONTRACK and Toll
representatives would not discuss, or even consider, the at-grade crossing options
due to their concerns with the safety implications of these options.

Accordingly, in assessing the options the consultants had to base the assessment on
shunting data from a 2004 survey provided by Dunedin City Council, because more
recent shunting data was not available.

In view of the importance of this crossing to opening up of the harbourside area and
the importance of ensuring an objective assessment of the Rattray Street options, I
am writing to ask whether you might assist in securing the release of up-to-date
shunting movement data (and other relevant data) to enable an objective assessment
of the options to be completed. We would be most grateful for any assistance you
could provide in having ONTRACK reconsider their position on the release of data and
on discussing the issues.

Thank you for your offer of support and in anticipation of your assistance with this
critical element of the rejuvenation of Dunedin’s harbourside.

Regards

Peter Chin
MAYOR

cc Hon. Dr. Clive Matthewson - ONTRACK Board
Harbourside Project Control Group





30 November 2006

Hon David Benson Pope MP
Electorate Office

220 King Edward Street
SOUTH DUNEDIN

Dear David
DUNEDIN HARBOURSIDE - RATTRAY STREET CROSSING

Further to our recent discussions regarding the redevelopment of Dunedin’s
harbourside, as I explained, the City Council considers the reinstatement of vehicular
and pedestrian access between Rattray Street and the harbour basin as a critical
element of the rejuvenation of the area.

We have been in discussion with OnTrack for over a year now, exploring options for
improved access. The preference of the Harbourside Project Control Group is for an
at-grade crossing (Option 1 described below) followed by Options 2a - 2d:

Option 1 Relocation of the shunting yards and provision of an at-grade
crossing for vehicles and pedestrians.

Option 2  Crossings which assume the shunting yards remain in place.
(Four sub-options).

a) At-grade road/rail crossing of the rail corridor with appropriate
protection control and traffic signals at the intersection with Thomas
Burns Street and Fryatt Street.

b) Part-time at-grade road/rail crossing with traffic signals at the
intersection with Wharf St, with the crossing only being open at peak
traffic flow times.

c) At-grade pedestrian crossing of the rail corridor and Thomas Burns
Street, with appropriate protection controls and safety.

d) Construction of a pedestrian overpass across the rail corridor and
Thomas Burns Street, with full access for pedestrians.

OnTrack have made it clear that they are not prepared to consider an at-grade
crossing, unless the shunting yards are relocated. Hence their preference is for
Option 2d. We note however, that overseas and elsewhere in New Zealand, the
safety risks are effectively minimised using barriers. While it is acknowledged that
there will be some frustration for drivers when the barriers were closed, (assuming a
maximum of 50 minutes in a 24 hour period based on current data) drivers would
have the option to use the St Andrew Street crossing.





In order to progress this matter, the City Council commissioned Beca Consultants to
assess the feaslbility of the various options. The results of that work are due within
the next fortnight.

We would be most grateful for any assistance you could provide in having OnTrack
reconsider their position and undertake an objective review of the options.

Thank you for your offer of support and in anticipation of your assistance with this
critical element of the rejuvenation of Dunedin’s harbourside.

Regards

Peter Chin
MAYOR

cc Harbourside Project Control Group











Mr Malcolm Farry
Chairman

Harbourside Project Control Group
Dunedin City Council

PO Box 5157

Dunedin

March 23 2006

Dear Mr Farry
DUNEDIN: POSSIBLE RELOCATION OF SHUNTING YARD

Your letter of January 19 refering to the possibility of relocating the Dunedin railway
shunting yards to Sawyers Bay or Blanket Bay, addressed to David George CEO, has
been referred to me for a response. In this letter you sought ONTRACK’s agreement in
principle to commissioning a study of this idea.

ONTRACK does not wish to commission a study of this idea, but is happy to participate
in such a study if the DCC or Chalmers Property decides to progress this. ONTRACK is
not in a position to help fund such a study other than through the time of the staff
involved.

While local Management of Toll Rail was present at the meetings where this idea was
discussed it would be prudent to obtain Toll’s view of this idea at a senior level before
any study commences, as their support and input will be required if significant progress
is to be made.

Relocation of the marshalling yards to a suitable site much nearer to the Port was a
response to the problem of creating extra level crossings to access the harbour. Please
note that any surplus railway land that may become available as a consequence was not
discussed at any stage, although it was mentioned, and it should not be assumed that such
land would be available for “other new uses” as mentioned in your letter.

Discussions we have had locally with Toll suggest that relocation of the marshalling yard
to Blanket Bay rather than Sawyers Bay would be a more desirable site from a train
operation point of view and any study should focus on this in the first instance.





Should you decide to progress with the study, I would be happy to assist with establishing
parameters etc if required.

Yours sincerely

Neil Campbell

Southern Service Manager
ONTRACK

Phone 03 4793310
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Mr David George
Chief Executive
ONTRACK

P O Box 593
Wellington

19 January 2006

Dear Mr George

LONG-TERM VISION FOR DUNEDIN'S HARBOURSIDE
POSSIBLE RELOCATION OF SHUNTING YARDS

Following the launch of the draft long-term vision for Dunedin’s Harbourside in
July last year, discussions have continued between the Project Team and your
staff locally regarding the practical implications of the proposals.

It has been identified through preliminary discussions at the local level that
there are potentially sound operational benefits to Toll / ONTRACK from
relocating the rail shunting yards from the central city to a location closer to
Port Chalmers, such as Sawyers Bay or Blanket Bay. This potentially provides
benefits to the City Council and Chalmers Properties Ltd. in facilitating the
reinstatement of the crossing at Rattray Street to improve access to the
Harbourside, and by releasing land from operational railway use to other new
uses.

We are writing to seek your in principle agreement to commissioning a study
to assess the feasibility and potential costs & benefits of relocating the rail
yards. The study would need to consider a range of options. As the project
potentially has benefits to the Harbourside project we are willing to discuss
potential sharing of costs of this work.

Please contact me, or Nicola Johnston in the Harbourside Project Team, if you
wish to discuss this further. My phone number is 03 477 0927. Nicola can be
contacted on 03 474 3327. I look forward to hearing from you in the near
future.

Yours sincerely

Malcolm Farry
Chairman
Harbourside Project Control Group

cc:  Jim Harland, Chief Executive, Dunedin City Council
Andrew Duncan, Chief Executive, Chalmers Properties Limited
Neil Campbell, Ontrack
Don Hill, Transportation Planning Manager, DCC











Rebecca Murray

From: Adrianne Reid <Adrianne.Reid@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2016 12:11 p.m.

To: Vivienne Harvey

Subject: RE: At grade rail crossing Rattray Street, Dunedin
Attachments: 22082016120858-0001.pdf

Dear Ms Harvey,

Please find attached a response from the Minister for State Owned Enterprises, Hon Todd McClay.

Yours sincerely,

Adrianne

Adrianne Reid | Senior Advisor, State Owned Enterprises | Office of Hon Todd McClay | Level 19R Bowen House,

Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand | T:04 817 9877 | M: 021518 430 |
E: adrianne.reid@parliament.govt.nz  W: http://www.beehive.govt.nz and http://www.parliament.nz

From: Adrianne Reid

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 2:49 p.m.

To: 'vivienne.harvey@dcc.govt.nz'

Subject: RE: At grade rail crossing Rattray Street, Dunedin

Dear Ms Harvey,
The Minister for State Owned Enterprises, Hon Todd McClay, has asked me to acknowledge, with thanks, Dr
Bidrose’s correspondence received on Friday 29 July 2016 regarding the at grade rail crossing at Rattray Street,

Dunedin.

Consideration is currently being given to the matters raised in the correspondence, and Dr Bidrose may expect a
reply at the Minister’s earliest opportunity.

Thank you again for taking the time to write.

Yours sincerely,

Adrianne Reid

Adrianne Reid | Senior Advisor, State Owned Enterprises | Office of Hon Todd McClay | Level 19R Bowen House

Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand | T:04 8179877 | M: 021518 430 |
E: adrianne.reid@parliament.govt.nz  W: http://www.beehive.govt.nz and http://www.parliament.nz

’

From: Vivienne Harvey

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 2:15:51 p.m.

To: Hon Todd McClay

Subject: At grade rail crossing Rattray Street, Dunedin

Dear Minister McClay
Please find attached a letter from Dr Sue Bidrose, CEO, Dunedin City Council.

Regards





Office of Hon Todd McClay

MP for Rotorua
Minister of Trade Associate Minister of Foreign Affairs
Minister for State Owned Enterprises

22 AUG 2016

Dr Sue Bidrose

Chief Executive Officer
Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045

Moray Place
DUNEDIN 9058

Dear Dr Bidrose

Thank you for your letter of 29 July 2016 regarding your proposed pedestrian
and cyclist rail crossing at Rattray Street in Dunedin.

| have been advised by KiwiRail that such a level crossing is untenable due to
safety concerns as the proposed crossing point extends across operational rail
yards, and the cost of relocating these facilities would be prohibitive. KiwiRail
also consider the only viable solution is a pedestrian overbridge or underpass;
for which KiwiRail has indicated it will work with Council around air rights and
design clearances for an overbridge if there is a desire to pursue this option.

This is an operational matter for KiwiRail. In accordance with section 5(2) of the
State-Owned Enterprises Act 1986, such operational issues are the
responsibility of the state-owned enterprise’s Board, and | am unable to get
directly involved in this matter. | suggest that Dunedin City Council engages
directly with KiwiRail on this matter and the potential for an overbridge or
underpass for pedestrians and cyclists. | may be available to meet with a
Council representative if the matter remains unresolved following your direct
engagement with KiwiRail.

Thank you for taking the time to write.

Yours sincerely

A

Hon Todd McClay
Minister for State Owned Enterprises

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand. Telephone 64 4 817 6838 Facsimile 64 4 817 6538






IMMPACT
CONSULTING

To Richard Saunders MEMO

Cc ; Dougal  List

From John Hannah

Date 28th October 2016

Subject Rattray St Overbridge Project “Gaps Assessment & Project Development Time-Line

1. Purpose
To provide advice to Dunedin City Council (DCC) (Richard Saunders) on the status of previous investigation work
undertaken on this project and propose a “"Gaps” analysis and an approximate project development time-line should the
Council wish to peruse the project.

2. Background

In 2006 / 2007 DCC had various options for a crossing of the Rail to connect Rattray St with Fryatt St investigated to
provide pedestrians and cycle access on a more direct route between the City.

There was at that time a proposed land use plan change for a large area of the Harbour frontage to a zoning now called
“Harbourside” as well as signifficantly improve access from the City Centre to the Harbour.

Beca prepared an extensive Project Feasibility Report dated March 2007 which assessed land use planning, heritage
and access issues particularly associated with the Rail Yards and the Shunting activities.

This report investigated five options, some of which were derivations of similar options.

The report sets out in reasonable detail land use and heritage issues including the visual amenity considerations. It also
assesses costs and benefits for the various options.

In October 2016 Opus undertook a further simple review of estimates and used modified design options, with one
attempting to take account of the Chinese Gardens, which were not in existence at the time of the Beca Feasibility
Report in 2007.

3. Review & high level comments on previous documentation
The Beca Feasibility report looked at three main options-

a. At grade crossings of the Rail. There were various sub options but KiwiRail opposed any form of level crossing
and more recently KiwiRail have been even more resistant to new rail crossings generally. These options were
shown to have little if any land use and heritage planning issues and were relatively low cost.

b. An option to relocate the Rail Shunting Yards to Blanket Bay at a cost of approximately $115 M (2007 $'s). This
option was investigated to improve the likelihood of KiwiRail agreeing to an at grade pedestrian / cyclist crossing
by removing any interaction with shunting operations but that didn't change the KiwiRail view. Kiwi Rail
indicated that they would be unlikely to contribute in any substantial way to the costs and were still opposed to
the level crossing even with the shunting yards removed.

2016-10-28-Memo Re Rattray St OB Status (Rev1).doc





c. The third option was a pedestrian / cycle overbridge connecting Rattray St to Fryatt St. This option had an
overbridge spanning the rail and Wharf St. It proposed Z Zag ramps at each end which in today's design
expectations for a cycleway would not be desirable. The planning and heritage analysis showed a wide range of
challenges from both land use and heritage points of view and whilst the Chinese Gardens were not constructed
in 2007 there were planned and the report noted likely visual issues that an overbridge could cause to the
Gardens.

The following is an air photo showing the overbridge option.

4. 2016 Opus review of Costs for the Overbridge Option

2016-10-28-Memo Re Raitray St OB Status (Rev1).doc 2





This work was to update the cost estimate from the Beca report of 2007 but in doing so Opus explored some variations
to basic design by changing the connecting ramps to circular or “L" shaped. They also considered a shorter option that

could potentially reduce the visual impact on the now constructed Chinese Gardens, both the view from and into the
gardens.

Below are views of this option-
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There were two updated estimates-
e  For an Overbridge from Queens Gardens to Fryatt St approximately $8.9 M
e For an Overbridge from the Chinese Gardens to Fryatt St approximately $4.9 M

These were very preliminary estimates and Opus noted the following exclusions as directed by DCC staff-

e The foundation estimates were provided based on “local knowledge” but noted that the ground was reclaimed
and the costs could be significantly different.

e There was no allowance for “Urban Design” elements which could be significant given the planning and heritage
aspects of the area.

e The estimate only took a very small account of the constructions issues in the urban environment and across
the live rail.

e Designating and consenting costs

e No property costs

e Opus were not required to provide any supporting report for their work.
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5. Gaps analysis

To enable the project to move forward there needs to be-

a. A new planning assessment.

= A review of the planning, historical and visual effects of the two Opus options

=  These options seem to be more appropiate than the earlier Beca Overbridge option as they

propose a more acceptable level of service for Cyclists.

»  These Opus options have had no development other than to provide a photo montage and Air

Photo to assist with understanding the options.

=  The original planning assessment was completed in 2007 and appears to have been

influenced to a degree by a proposed plan change for a more extensive “Harbourside” zoning.

The extent of this change was significantly reduced by council.
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The current District Plan (Area "H” shaded brown is the “Harbourside” zone)
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= To enable an updated “Planning Assessment” to be undertaken the revised scheme layouts
detailing location of options need to be in 3D to enable the assessment to be completed to an
acceptable level including assessment from a heritage visual point of view.

b. Constructability and Cost Estimates (Consenting, design, tendering, construction and
construction management)

= Geotechnical- As noted in the covering email to the Opus estimate update in 2015 and in the
Beca 2007 options report the major construction cost risk is with the proposed Overbridge
foundations. The site is on mostly reclaimed land that will not have been particularly well-
engineered to meet today's design criteria. To enable a cost estimate to be prepared with a
likely hood out-turn cost better than + / - 75% it is suggested that at least one geotechnical
investigation bore is undertaken at the location of each pier or abutment. Estimated costs for
these investigations could be gained from local geotechnical investigation providers. $?

= Overbridge Construction cost - With the above suggested revised scheme layouts and
geotechnical investigations a construction cost estimate of + / - 25% should be possible. This
estimate should also consider a preliminary construction methodology which includes
considerations around working over a "live” rail corridor and traffic management in the area. A
preliminary “safety in Design” assessment would assist this approach.

= Design and Construction management costs - From this estimate it would be reasonable to
assign the design costs at 5% and the construction management costs at 4% of the estimated
construction cost.

= Designation and Consenting - The designating (a designation of the air space over the rail
would be a minimum but there may be others required), consenting, including visual and
heritage aspects and likely hearings (not including any Environment Court appeals) is likely to
cost somewhere between $100 k and $150 k but this would be able to be better understood
upon the completion of the planning assessment.

c. Option Assessment

= All the above should include assessment of at least two options to support the necessary

planning designation and consenting processes.
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d. Project time line

= Undertake the preparation of revised scheme layouts detailing location of options in 3D
including a basic level of “Urban Design” developed so the options can be assessed from a
heritage visual point of view. — Four Months

= Prepare a "Planning Effects Assessment — Four Nonths

=  Geotechnical investigations — Four Months

= Prepare cost estimates — Two Months

= QOption assessment — Two Months

=  Preparation of designation and consenting applications — Three Months

= Submission and processing / decisions of designation and consenting applications — 4
Months.

= |f there were appeals to the above decisions, it could take up to — Twelve Months to resolve
and have an agreed scheme to progress to detailed design and construction.

= Detailed design — Six Months

= Tendering and award — Three Months

= Construction — Twelve Months

o This suggests that subject to the designations and consents not being appealed it would be
approximately two years before detailed design could commence. This could be shortened by
completing some of the above tasks in parallel but care is needed to reduce the risk of re-work due to
pre-required information not having been completed.

o If Council decide to undertake further investigations on this project | would suggest a consultant be
engaged with a contract that has separable portions and hold points at which the Council could decide
to not proceed. With this approach it would result in there being a consistent approach and connected
team who could be held responsible for the previous portions of work.

Please feel free to discuss the above before | finalise it.

John Hannah

Impact Transport Consulting Ltd.
john@impacttransport.co.nz

Ph +64 21 902 685
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DUNEDIN CITY 50 The Octagon, PO Box 5045, Moray Place

CHORUENECEIRE Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Kaunihera-a-rohe o Otepoti Telephone: 03 4774000, Fax: 03 4743488
Email: dec@dcc.govt.nz
www.dunedin.govt.nz

29 July 2016

Hon Todd McClay

Minister of State Owned Enterprises
Freepost Parliament

Private Bag 18 888

Parliament Buildings

Wellington 6160

Dear Minister McClay

I recently spoke to KiwiRail staff about an at-grade crossing in Dunedin which was closed off
some years ago. The crossing at Rattray Street is a critical connection between the central
city and Dunedin’s waterfront,

We were advised that KiwiRail’s policy is not to reopen crossings which have been closed.
While we understand the safety concerns, because of the difficulties caused by disconnecting
the harbourside from the central city, we would like to discuss with you potential options for
establishing a secure crossing point for pedestrians and cyclists only.

The Chair of Council’s Planning and Regulatory Committee, Councillor David Benson-Pope
requests a meeting with you at your earliest convenience please. We would like to explore
the potential to implement a creative solution which meets your safety needs and the city’s
need to re-establish this key connection.

Yours sincerely

Dr Sue Bidrose
Chief Executive Officer

Encl: Aerial photograph
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= Appendix A
Historic Building
Registrations




Register of Historic Places Page 1 of 1

Queen Victoria Statue
Queens Gardens, DUNEDIN
Register Number: 2206
Registration Type: Historic Place - Category Il
Region: Otago Region
Date Registered: 2/7/82
City/District Council: Dunedin City Council

Information on this page is correct to the best of the Trust's knowledge. If you have any additional
information you would Iike to share with the Trust, please click here. Yon may wish to contact the Trust
to view our paper records.

http://www.historic.org.m/RegistermisﬁngDetail.asp?R[D=2206&rm=Basic&p=print... 11/09/2006



Register of Historic Places Pagel of 1

Cenotaph
Queens Gardens, DUNEDIN
Register Number: 2221
Registration Type: Historic Place - Category IT
Region: Otago Region
Date Registered: 2/7/82
City/District Council: Dunedin City Council

Information on this page is correct to the best of the Trust's kmowledge. If you have any additional
information you would like to share with the Trust, please glick here. You may wish to contact the Trust
to view our paper records.

http ://www.historic.org.nszegister/ListingDetail.asp?RID=2221&nn=Basic&p=print... 11/09/2006



Register of Historic Places Page ! of 1

Stewart's Transport Lid Building (Formerly NZ Loan &
Mercantile Agency Co Ltd Building)
Corner, Thomas Burns Street and Fryatt Street, DUNEDIN

Register Number: 4755

Registration Type: Historic Place - Category II

Region: Otago Region
Date Registered: 25/9/86
City/District Council: Dunedin City Council

Information on this page is correct to the best of the Trust's knowledge. If you have any additional
information you would like to share with the Trust, please click here. You may wish to contact the Trust
to view our paper records.

http://www.historic.org.nz/Register/ListingD etail. asp?RID=475 5&rm=Basic&p=print... 11/09/2006



Kegister ot ihistoric Places Pagel of 1

Airport House (former Phoenix House )

114-116 Rattray Street, DUNEDIN
Register Number: 4751

Registration Type: Historic Place - Category I
Region: Otago Region

Date Registered: 19/4/90

City/District Dunedin City Council
Council:

Information on this page is correct to the best of the Trust's knowledge. If you have any additional

information you would like to share with the Trust, please click here. You may wish to contact the Trust to

view our paper records.

http://Www.historic.org.nz/Register/ListingDetail.asp?RID#?S 1&m=Basic&p=print... 11/09/2006



iReglster of Historic Places Page1 of 1

Cossens & Black Ltd Building (0.H.B.)

Corner, Wharfe and Fryatt Sts, DUNEDIN'
Register Number: 4757
Registration Type: Historic Place - Category IT
Region: Otago Region
Date Registered: 25/9/86
City/District Council: Dunedin City Council
Other Names: Otago Harbour Board Office

Information on this page is correct to the best of the Trust's knowledge. If you have any additional
information you would like to share with the Trust, please click here. You may wish to contact the Trust
to view our paper records.

http://W\mwv.historic.org.nz/Register/ListingDetaiI.asp?RID=4757&rrn=Basic&p=print... 11/09/2006



[ e

iXSgisier of Historic Places Page 1 of 1

N.Z.R. Road Services Building (Former)

35 Queens Gardens, DUNEDIN

Register Number: 3376

Registration Type: Historic Place - Category I

Region: Otago Region

Date Registered: 27/7/88

City/District Dunedin City Council
Council:

http://www.historic.org.nz/Register/ListingDetaiI.asp?RID=3376&nn=Basic&pﬂrint... 11/09/2006



= Appendix B
Shunting Survey Results
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rojects : RATTRAY ST CROSSING PFR - OPTION 1 Company: BECA DRAFT
Date: 16/11/2006

Concept Budget Costs ( +/- 30% ) Job Nr: 3381366100

3asis:

Summary:

. Ray-1

O |SECTION NAME UNIT QTY RATE BASE COST CONTINGECY COST
Blanket Bay - Reclamation for Reiocation of Shunting Yards
Enabling Works: 6,250,000.00 8,725,000.00
Excavation: 13,000,000.00 17,900,000.00
Fu: 28,750,000.00 41,312,500.00
Buildings & Surface Finsh: 13,000,000.00 16,900,000.00
Miscellaneous ltems: 2,160,000.00 2,808,000.00
SH1 Road Alterations 3,000,000.00 4,350,000.00

Subtotal 66,160,000.00 91,995,500.00

Preliminary & General 15.00% 9,824,000.00 13,799,325.00
Engineering / Profeasional Fees 10.00% 6,616,000.00 9,199,550.00
Resource Consent 198,480.00 258,024.00

I TOTAL ( Excl GST) 82,898,480.00 115,252,399.00

| Rattray St - Fryatt Street Link
General 100,000.00, 130,000.00
Demolition / Removal 77,750.00 106,600.00
Earthworks 49,500.00 65,850.00
Drainage 32,500.00 48,750.00
Pavement Construction 367,550.00 484,377.50
Pavement Markings 82,000.00 106,600.00
Traffic Signals 180,000.00 253,500.00
Miscellaneous 458,865.00 B664,297.50

Subtotal 1,348,165.00 1,859,975.00

Preliminary & General 15.00% 202,224.75 278,996.25
Engineering / Professional Fees 10.00% 134,816.50 185,987.50

I Consents 2.50% 33,704.13 46,495.38

, 1,718,910.38 2,371,468.13

Exclusions

Aa per detailed breakdown

Assumtiong

As per detailed breakdown




Projects : RATTRAY ST CROSSING PFR - GPTION 1 Company : BECA DRAFT |
Date: 16-Nov-06
Concept Budget Gosts { +- 30%) Project Nr: 3381366/100

Basig: Sketch Dwg: Retocation of Shunting Yards 1o Blankat Bay - 3381366-SKD2(A) & Yerbal Discuss(ons

I1.4] |
p— Rev-1
CO [SECTION NAME UNIT QT HATE COST| BABE TOTALE[ Confingency Goat} CONTINGENCY TOTALS|
Blal = Recin Relo, Shunt |
Enabiing Works:
‘ Steel Shest Pliing Retaining Wall - Along edge of coursgway m2 5,000.00 1,200 6,000,000.00 40,00% B,400,000.00

Pump Seawater out of area days 100.00; 2,500 250,000.00, 30.00% 325,000.00
6,250,000,00: 8,725,000.00

| Excavaiion;
E; of undercut of seabed { stockpiled } m3 200,000.00 50, 10,000,000.00 40.00% 14,000,000.00

2

EQ Excavate addHlonal soft pots { % of area ) 50,000.00 50, 2,500,000.00 30.00% 3,250,000.00|

Trim ding bays / Ci y edges ma 10,000.00| 50 §00,000.00| 30.00% 650,000.00
13,000,000.00 17,900,000.00

il
Rock flll to entiva area - compacisd

2

1,050,000.00| 25 26,2560,000.00| 45.00% 38,082,500.00

Allow 500mm Hard kil compactaed to suriace area m3 100,000.00] 25 2 500,000.004 30.00% 3,250,000.00
28,750,000.00 41,312,500.00

| Eriflcings & Syrface Finsh;
Ashpalt Surtacing m2 20,000.00| 50 1,000,000,00) 30.00% 1,300,000.00
Concrats Suriacing m2 .00 200/ 0.00] 30.00% 0.00|
Bulldings - Warahouse Carstrustion m2 7,500.00 1,200, 9,000,000.00 30.00% 11,700,000.001

Laying Exiating Rait Track m 15,000.00, 200 3,000,000.00 30.00% 3,900,000.00
13,000,000.00] 16,800,000.00

Miscelignoous Hams:
New Tumtablg lam 1.00 500,000 500,000.00) 30.00% 650,000.00

Signaling item 1.00) 1,000,000 1,000,000.00) 30.00% 1,300,000.004

Light Towsrs zay [Nr 1.00 400,000 400,000.00 30.00% 520,000.00
Fusling Tanks say |Nr 1.00 10,000 10,000.00] 30.00% 13,000.00
Wind Buffer ( Timber Fence ) m 500.00| 100 50,000.00 30.00% 65,000.00|

Compound Fencing m 2,000.00 100| 200,000.00 30.00% 260,000.00
2,160,000.00 2,608,000.00

| SH! Rogd Alteralions

FRe-Allgmment of SH1 m2 ,000.00 500 3,000,000.00 45.00% 4,350,000.00]
3,600,000.00 4,350,000.00

Subtotal 66,160,000.00 66,180,000.00 $1,995,500.00 91,995,500.00
Praliminary & Genaral ftem 15.00% 8,924,000.00 13,799,325.00

| Enginearing / Profasslonal Fees Jtam 10.00% €,516,000.00] 9,198,550.00
Resource Conaant item 0.30% 198,480.00 30.00% 258,024.00/ 258,024.00

TOTAL ( Excl GBT) BEME.DD 115.252,380.00

DIff 32,353,919.00,

|Exclusions
At Concept Stage - To numarous to note

Assumtions

Total area to be reclaimed
Aug Depth ko 308 bed
Avg Dapth of undarcut
Avg Dapth of Soft Spots

% of Soft Spots to total area 25.00%
Parimster of reclamation 2500,00
Avg Depth of Edga Tramming
Avg width of Trimming

Dapth of top layer of hardfill

Surface Araa Spiit:

No surface Finish 48,75% 87,500.00 m2
Asphiat 10.00% 20,000.00 m2
Concrete pad 0.00% 0.00 m2
l Buildings ( 1,000m2 Stalf Dept & 6,500m2 Wagon Malnt' ) 3.75% 7,500.00 m2

200,000.00
4

3333

3333
]

08

Foading { Shunting Yard } 37.50% 75,000.00 m2
100.00% 200,000.00 m2

Wind Butier Height
Wind Buffer Length

.00
500.00

33

l Compound Fencing:

Staff Dept Building
Maintenance Shed Building
Road fancing

] Misc Fencing

100.00

4506.00
1,200.00

250.00
2,000

1333

Existing Rd Alterations

Length of SH1 m 600.00
| PWidth of SHY m 10.00




Projects : RATTRAY ST CROSSING PFR - OPTION 1 Company : BECA DRAFT
Date; 16-Now-08
Soncept Budgat Costs { +/- 30%) Project Nr: 33813661100

3asis: Sketch Dwgy: Relocation of Shunting Yards to Blanket Bay - 3381366-SK02{A) & Verbal Discussions

| Werkingg;
Rev-1
CO JSECTION NAME [ JUNIT | ary] RATE] COST} Base ToTALs] “Contin I Cost CONTINGENCY TOTALS
|— L | | | | |

Esiimating Noteg
1 |Area of Asclamation:

Behind causeway m2 850 120.00 1 102,000.00
m2 180 120.00 1 9,600.00
Southern End Bay m2 220 180,00 1 35,200.00
m2 100 B0.00 1 4,000.00
m2 100 80.00 1 4,000.00
m2 100 80.00 1 4,000.00
m2 180 180.00 1 16,200.00
Northen End Bay m2 280 140.00 1 18,600.00
154,600.00
say




IPro]el'.‘ls t RATTRAY ST CROSSING PFR - OPTION 1

Company : BECA

(=)
>
|

Date; 16/11/2006
oncapt Budget Costs ( +- 30% ) Job Nr: 3381366/100
Basls: Sketch Dwy: Strateglc Corridor - 01139003 02 A)
Workings;
Rev-1
Q|SECTION NAME UNIT_|QTY RATE COST TJOTALS| Contingency Cost CONTINGENCY TOTALS
I Eatiray St - Frystt Street Link
General
Traffic Management PS 1 20,000.00 80,000.00 30.00% 117,000.00
Mobilisation PS 1 10,000.00 10,0¢0.00. 30.00% 13,000.00)
100,000.00 130,000.00
li m
Removal of existing kerb & Channels m 4004 25,00 10,000.00 30.00% 13,000.00
Removal of Existing Islands m2 250 50.00 12,500.00 30.00% 16,250.00
Breakup of existing carpark Asphakt m2 2350 16.00 35,250.00 40.00% 40,350.00
Removal of axlsting footpaths m2 1000 20.00] 20,000.,00 40.00% 28,000.00
77,750.00 108,800.00
[Eathworks
| Site Clearance m2 2500 500 12,500.00 30.00% 18,250.00
Strip Topsoll to Wasle to new road area { 100mm ) m3 260 25.00 8,260.00 30.00% 8,125.00
Cut to Waste to new road area ( 300 deep ) m3 500 30.00, 15,000.00 40.00% 21,000.00
| Irmport & Compact Fill to new road area { 150 deap ) m3 250 35.00 8,750.00 30.00% 11,375.00
Excavatlon for naw footpath { 200 deep ) m3 200 35.00 7,800.00 30.00% 9,100.00
49,500.00 85,850.00
I inat
Re-align Sumps & Grates nr 15 1,500.00 22,500.00/ 50.00% 33,750.00
Stormwater Dralnage Allerations { Provisional ) PS 1 10,000.004 10,000.00; 56.00% 15,000.00}
32,500.00 48,750.00
I |Pavement Gonstruction
Kerb &Channel m 750 45.00] 33,750.00 30.00% 43,875.00]
New lsland Kerbing m 200 50.00 10,000.00 30.00% 13,000.00,
Cobble Stona paving to Islands - incl basecourse { 25% of lsland ) m2 60 100.00] 6,000,00 30.00% 7,800.00]
Concrete Infil! to |slands - incl basa coursa m2 285 95.00 25,175.00] 30,00% 32,727.50]
| Subgrade preperation to new road m2 2500 1.80 3.7650.00 30.00% 4,B875.00
Saw Cut and Te into existing pavement LS 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 30.00% 3,250.001
AF85 Sub basecourse { 300mm ) m3 750 45.00 33,750.00 40.00% 47.250.00|
AP40 Basecourse { 150mm ) m3 ars 85.00 31.,875.00] 40.00% 44,628,00
Scarify & Ramove Exigting Seal to waste on existing road 2 4600 5.00) 23,000,00 30.00% 29,800.00|
40mm Stone Mastic Asphalt to new road { including single coat grade 4
| chipseal ) m2 2600 25.00 82,500.00 30.00% 81,250.00
40mm Stone Mastic Asphalt to overlay existing road { including single
coat grade 4 chipseal ) m2 4600 20,00 92,000.00/ 30.00% 118,800.00
Undercut subgrade ( Provisonal } (say 25% of new road 150mm desp) |m3 100 70.00 7,000.00 30.00% 9,100.00
’ Footpath construction basecourse AP20 ( 150mm ) m3 280 45.00 11,250.00 30.00% 14,625.00
Asphalt to footpath Mix 10 { 25mm } m2 1250 20.00 25,000.00 30.00% 32,500,060
367,550.00 484,377.50
[ aw rkin
Remove existing road markings { side rds } LS 1 5,000.00 5,000.004 30.00% 8,500.00
Rasied Rofoctories Markers ( RRPM ) - { 1m crs on sach lanse ling) Nr 1350 25.00 33,750.00 30.00% 43,875.00
| Kerb Markers (i{TM) { BODmm crs ) Nr 330 25.00 8,250.00, 30.00% 10,725.00!
Signs { Provisonal ) PS5 1 35,000.00, 35,000.00 30.00% 45,500.00
82,000.00 106,600.00
Traffic Signals
l Foles { avg cost for all works per pole } nr 1" 15,000.00 185,000.00 40.00% 231,000.00|
Links to rail network PS5 1 5,000.00] 5,000.00| 50.00% 7.500.00
Traffic Management PS 1 10,000.00 10,0:00.00 50.00% 15,000.00
‘ 180,000.00 253,500.00
iscel 5
| Reloaction & New Streat Lights { Provisional ) FS 1 25,000.00) 25,000.00 40.00% 35,000.00/



IPro]ectl : RATTRAY ST CROSSING PFR - OPTION 1

Compeny : BECA

o
B
J

Date: 1611112006
soncept Budget Costs { +- 30% } Job Nr: 3381366/100
Basis: Sketch Dwg: Strateglc Corridor - 01139003 02 (A)
Workings;
Aev-1
7O |SECTION NAME UNIT |QTY RATE COST TOTALS Contingency
Services Protaction & Relocation ( Provisional ] PS 1 50,000.00/ 50,000.001 50.00%
l Rafl Track H&S working proximity uplift { Provaional - say 5% ) PS §27,300.00 5.00%| 286,365.00 50.00%
Chainlink fance along carpark boundary & new road { 2m high } m 450 150.00 67,500.00 30.00% 87,750.00
’ Allowancs tor landscaping surrounding area { Provisonal ) m2 1800 2500 40,000.004 30.00% 62,000.00
Allowance for works to train line crossing & connections { Provisonal ) PS ¥ 250,000.00 250,000.00 50.00% 375,000.00
458,865.00, 664,297.50
| Subtotal 1,348,185,00 1,859,975.00
Preliminary & Genaral item 15.00%| 202,224,715 278,996.25
Engineering / Proiessional Fees itern 10.00% 134,816.50 185,557,50,
' Consants Item 2.50% 33,704.13 456,499.38
TOTAL ( Excl GST ) 1;718;910.35' 2|371=4EB.13

'l Exglusions

, mii




rojects : RATTRAY ST - AT GRADE PEDRESTRIAN CROSSING Company: BECA DRAFT
Data; 112/2006
soncept Budgset Costs ( +/- 30%) Job Nr: 3381366/100
Basis: Marked up Photo
ymmary:
Rev-1
_ SECTION NAME UNIT QTY RATE BASE COST CONTINGECY COST
|
Ratiray St - Fryatt Street Pedestrian Link
{
i |General 5,000.00 6,500.00
" |Demolition / Removall 11,450.00 15,805.00
Earnthworks 7,875.00 10,777.50
Drainage 5,000.00 7,500.00
' Footpath Construction 43,250.00 56,225.00
Pavement Markings & Signs 10,000.00 13,000.00
Pedestrian Traffic Signals 50,000.00 71,000.00
l Miscellanasous 176,878.75 233,618.13
Subtotal 309,453.75 414,525.63
!
|
Preliminary & General 15.00% 45,418.06 62,178.84
Engineering / Professional Fees 10.00%, 30,945.38 41,452.56
Consents 2.50% 7.736.34 10,363.14
394,553.53 528,520.17
Exclusions
As per detaiied breakdown
Assumtions

As per detailed breakdown




';‘rn]ecls : RATTRAY ST - AT GRADE PEDRESTRIAN CROSSING Company: BECA DRAFT
1 Date: 1122006
soncept Budget Costs ( +/- 30% ) Job Nr: 3381386100
|Bnts: Marked up Photo
Workinag;
Rev-1
20 |SECTICN NAME UNIT |QTY RATE COST TOTALS| Contingency Cost CONTINGENCGY TOTALS)
| R - Fryatt rian
General
l Mobilisation PS 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 30.00% 8,500.00
5,000.00 6,500.00
|Remolition / Removal
Removal of exsting kerb & Channels { provisional ) m 50| 25.00 1,250.00 36.00% 1,625.00
‘ Breakup of existing carpark Asphalt {100m long ) m2 600 15.00 9,000.00 40.00% 12,800.00
Removai of existing footpaths { 10m al each end ) m2 &0 20.00 1,200.00 40.00% 1,660.00
11,450.00| 15,905.00
I Earthworks
Site Clearance { general allowange ) m2 00| 1.50] 200,00 30.00% 1,170.00
Gut to Wasle for new footpath { 300 deap - total area incl landscape sidm3 180 30.00 5,400.00 40.00% 7,560.00
l Import & Compact Fill to new footpath area ( 150 deap ) m3 45 35.00 1,575.00 30.00% 2,047.50]
7,875.00 10,777.50
|Drainane
l Drainage along footpath ( Provisional ) PS8 1 £,000.00 5,000.00 50.00% 7,500.00
5,000.00 7,500.00
Focloath Constpuction
l Kerb { both sides 100m long § m 200 25.00] 5,000.00 30.00% 6,500.004
Footpath construction basacoursa AP20 { 150mm ) ma 45 50.00| 2,250.00] 30.00% 2,925.00
Feotpath lighting { cvary 10m ) no 10 3,000.00 30,000.001 30.00% 39,000.00
l Asphalt to footpath Mix 10 ( 26mm ) me 300 20.00 8,000.00 30.00% 7,800.00
43,250.00 56,225.00,
man i & Si
Footpath markings { Provisional ) P8 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 30.00% 3,250.00)
’ Road markings 1o crossing { provisonal ) PS 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 30.00% 3,250.00
Signs { Provisonal ) Ps 1 5,000.00 5,000,008, 30.00% €,500.00
10,000.00 13,000.00|
iPedestrign Traffic Signaly
| Poles ( avg cost for all works per pole ) nr 2 20,000.00 40,000.00 40.00% 56,000.00
Traffic Management { provisonal ) PS 1 10,000.00 10,000.00] 60.00% 15,000.00f
50,000.00| 71,000.00
] Miscelipneous
Services Protection & Relocation { Frovisional } PS5 1 5,000.00 5,000.00 50.00% 7,500.00
Rall Track H&S working proximity uplift { Provsional - say 5% ) P 67,575.00 5.00% 3,378.75 50.00% 5,068.13!
| EC 1o form footpath ovar rall tracks PS8 1 10,000.00 10,000.00| 50.00% 15,000.00
Chainiink fence along carpark boundary & new road { 2m high ) m 280/ 100,00 28,000.00 30.00% 36,400.00
| Top soil to landscape areas ( 150 deep - sach side of foctpath 3m wide ) [m3 45 100.00 4,500.00, 30.00% 5,850.00
Allowance for landscaping planting to surrounding area { Provisonal ) m2 300] 20.00 8,000.00 30.00% 7,800.00
Full height active pedestrian gate triggered by train ingl wiring PS5 1 150,000.00 120,000.00 30.00% 1566,000.00,
| 176,878.75 233,618.13;
Subtotal
| |Preliminary & Generat tom 15.00%
Engineering / Professional Fees itamn 10.00%
Consents itern 2,50%|
TOTAL { Excl QST ) 1 528&20.17
Exglugions
Asgymtions

Footpath is 3m wide x 100m long with 3m x 50m long each side of landscaping
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Page 13-47

SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Summary of analysis of chosen option Worksheet 1

Worksheet 1 provides a summary of the economic and project data for the preferred option. Pravide a
brief description of the problem that the proposal is intended to address. For the do minimum, describe
the existing road network affected by the proposal, referring to worksheet 2. Other information on the
worksheet is filled in based on the calculations in worksheets 3 through 7.

Proposal name: ﬁa‘-‘(c-»/} ﬂ-[eﬂ} (10‘5&\«5 O(I)Jr\om -t - PQO(.QS]HM}, O\"QJ P S

Date entered into LTP online: -

Your reference (as entered in LTP oniine):

Base date: 1 Juiy 20 D€

Location: D\M\QCL;\ C‘lr\/}

Time zero: 1July 20 »2

Evaluation completed by: ﬂ’\.{’A/\ﬂSO\ F’OS'tU
Office/organisation: Pecc; 'L-‘Cmﬁkmc iur 2 Ll-al Checked by:_ﬂ“_‘-“m Tw ira/

Date evaluation completed: 4 [ec 06

1. Description of the problem ﬂ‘mnrweﬁﬂ,vﬂ" S Qv a DE‘.,nmaa‘ L\w f\m_f Lo«ugq}d_q O 3 G,hf?,

\ 5
‘!f\rale [e [2) \G“'\k {)C (l\)'ﬂ-ﬁi‘;\ O{?‘F"W\hf 'Cr\?m H\Q f;f‘\,} /-JA)LFQ Qe &5 -‘-:f\a (:\](Df 'lJ\Y

2. (‘)‘;‘:}tiirbl\%o;f‘-r &:ﬁéri?t‘igcr’z CU ,r\(;}( ._,\c} “ P"’#L"’. 5'1( . t;,:r\ Cost $ %6‘2 ' 1@"@ - O Y A

r A\ ']’

3. Programming information )D ek
Earliest start date 10&5{ 20%%
Construction/establishment period &, rmonths

Land designation required no

<
Other statutory/regulatory requirements % [PFl &

4. Data (only fill in the applicable data)

Existing pedestrian/cycling volumes (@] AADT in 20
Estimated new pedestrian/cyclist volume SO AADT
Estimated motor vehicie volumes - AADT
Estimated motor vehicle speed ~ km/h
Pedestrian/cyclist growth rate ?‘ O %

Width available for walking/cycling before — m

Width available for walking/cycling after = m

Length walked/cycled before works = km

Length walked/cycled after works . km
Expected reduction in private vehicle —

travel (if applicable) km per day

Land Transport NZ's Economic Evaluation Manual ~ Volume 2

First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continues

Summary of analysis of chosen option, continued Worksheet 1

5. Economic appraisal data

Benefits

Route improvements: $ B x update factor __ — =% ~ X
or

ites; ¢ 9¥G SRR 250

Improvements at hazardous sites; § 24 © € x update factor =%_1.09¢ 159y
or

Promotion projects: $ - D x update factor - =% T 4

: X, YorZ 1 O8¢ o, <
BCR - EAkase 4
A 6% 1%

6. Is the proposed work identified in a current strategy? yes

If yes, provide reference

7. Non-monetised impactsno (if yes, provide description on separate page)

8. Network impacts: describe the upstream and downstream impacts.

e, Cep Cor f\un“mor\ﬂklﬁ?d e M4'w0!]& fmr-‘&':—{“?

S. Action recommended by analyst: proceed with proposal/put on hold/abandon proposal

10.Action recommended by controlling authority: approved/modified

Date:

Land Transport NZ's Economic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Costs of the option Worksheet 3

1. Description of the walking or cycling improvements.

(.\W\‘w)ffud‘ o Pﬁﬁ(ﬁl‘s{rtaﬁ LWOI'DM‘QS

2. Cost of works/activities

2.1 Estimated cost of works/activities as per attached estimate sheets

$ 907 0% xo. $. 3194 3¢ ()

2.2 Estimated cost of annual maintenance following works

*$ 3,00 °  x8.57
* Years 2 to 25 inclusive

$ £35S0 (o)

2.3 Periodic maintenance costs

Periodic maintenance will be required in the following years:

. Year Type of maintenance Amount . SPPWF Present value

Total $ (c)

3. Present value of the option = {a) + (b) + (c) = $ 36 %) 1‘22"5 A

Enter the present value of the option in position A on item 2 worksheet 1,

Land Transport NZ‘s Economic Evaluation Manual — Volume 2 First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Explanation sheet for worksheet 4 Project benefits for walking projects

Onty one of the following three categories may be used in the evaluation of a project. If a project
contains more than one of these categories they must be submitted as separate evaluations. Analysts
are required to make realistic estimates of the number of new pedestrians generated by any of these
projects.

Projects that combine walking and cycling may claim benefits for both modes but safety issues arising
from pedestrian/cycle confiicts must be addressed, and if there are additional accident costs these
must be accounted for in the project benefits on waorksheet 1.

The basis of the composite heaith, safety and environmental benefits used in worksheet 4 is described
in chapter 8.

Discount factors {DF) for different growth rates for years 2 to 25 inclusive

Pedestrian growth rate| 0% 0.5% | 1.0% |1.5% |2.0% |2.5% |3.0% | 3.5% 4,0%

i Discount factor (DF) 8.57 |8.95 9.32 8.70 10.07 | 10.45 | 10.83 | 11.20 | 11.58

Land Transport NZ’s Economic Evaluation Manual — Volume 2 First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Project benefits for walking projects Worksheet 4
1. Health, safety and environment benefits for footpaths and other pedestrian facilities
1.1 Benefit = number of new pedestrians/day x lengih of new facility in km x 365 x $0.50
=3 (a)
1.2 The project benefits are: (a) x DF =4 (b
Transfer total (b) to positig % B on item 5 worksheet 1
2. Health, safety and environment benefits from improvements at hazardous sites
{provision of overbridges, underpasses, bridge widening or intersection improvements for
pedestrians)
2.1 Benefit = number of new peEe\:s’tﬁans/day x 365 x $0.5 =¢$ Q| 150 {(b)
2.2 The project benefits are: (b) x DF (O- ¥ =% q%%} L9 O ()
Transfer total (c} to position $ OF@%’) 2t O Con item 5 worksheet 1
3. Health, safety and environment benefits from vgalking promotional activities
3.1 Benefit = number of new regular pedestrians gerferated by promotion x 250 x $0.50
= (c)
3.2 The project benefits are: {c) x DE~ =% {d)
Transfer total (d) to posiﬁzr$h/ D on item 5 worksheet 1
Land Transport NZ's Economic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition

Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continuea

Summary of analysis of chosen option Worksheet 1

Worksheet 1 provides a summary of the economic and project data for the preferred option. Provide a

rief description of the problem that the proposal is intended to address. For the do minimum, describe
the existing road network affected by the proposal, referring to worksheet 2. Other information on the
worksheet is filled in based on the calculations in worksheets 3 through 7.

Proposal name: p\cqu\'(c_-_,;) ()-'hw ([p(s_;ﬁv) O'{!h\:;’\ 2L - O”‘ C-ncar-lﬂ &(’{R‘JHA{\

(EAV AN

Date entered into LTP online: Your reference (as entered in LTP online);

Location: D\/fr(‘_ek 1y ( |¥V} Base date: 1July 2006
Time zero: 1july 2007%
Date evaluation completed: DQC_ Oé Evaluation completed by: ﬂ‘u‘{/{*&sﬁx (03 &Q;’

Office/organisation: g‘{f’cq }'.,.\f-{ &5 L:‘ WL "\4;2 l—{"d( Checked by: g‘f\cr\& Tmrr\:/

- -
1. Description of the problem )}y Pfuemﬂxx}ﬁ ey plr:unr«:g_#f (:ar l-p.’icn:mqe-sar/tl oL P rrm_r}

ber 15 o lede of Cozsrmolhes Lo o r‘.p‘f Qb2 Bl o te o ;l o Joc
i“.:.r -ﬂ\'; fnEqs f)wz Catl T on ’ . ) [
2. Option cost - description (‘m{_))“ ucj’ PN C~l‘ c‘-,ac,cL& Cost $ 't’S 173 . <g QO A

_ EEA O ein (g, Wik Prdec ke o Aealas '
3. Programming information

Earliest start date ~ 2 O ! g8-Yo15|
Construction/establishment period 3 months
Land designation required / no
Other statutory/regulatory requirements _ 2. FE(2
4. Data (only fill in the applicable data)
Existing pedestrian/cycling volumes { AADT in 20
Estimated new pedestrian/cyclist volume [ O AADT
Estimated motor vehicle volumes - AADT *— S CAnﬂ(L‘Ul
. , = Spe¢ s stk
Estimated motor vehicle speed km/h .
? QD r dLQ)!“tn H { 5
. - - [4) .
Pedestrian/cyclist growth rate > Yo o { mobor sebocle
Width available for walking/cycling before m vsi'ur_.\q
Width available for walking/cycling after - m
Length walked/cycled before works — km
Length walked/cycled after works - km
Expected reduction in private vehicle
travel (if applicable} — km per day
Land Transport NZ's Econamic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition

Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, wntinued

Summary of analysis of chosen option, continued Worksheet 1

5. Economic appraisal datg

Benefits

Route improvements: $ B x update factor T =% X

or

Improvements at hazardous sites: ¢ 1“7<3/ "2.4.5 € x update factor 1 = $_30@3; é'miSQY
or

P‘Trcw_q\ Time Costs

ForRetiemprejects: _$ 45 10F D x update faCtOl‘i‘ I $—'—S<ggllvgoz
(£ opn etberchasd 'Sp‘euv('?[«\ee}) 510 .

: X, YorZz 72 FI0 ) .
BCR = = I q- Tus
A 37273,%00 ‘
Bee
xpecked to
6. Is the proposed work identified in a current strategy? yes be (e=s H\A»-\
) Vg vF perda
If yes, provide reference risle 1 05;5 Gig
7. Non-monetised impacts:(yes o (if yes, provide description on separate page) te |g@/\ " -{h‘f’
| TN \I){Qlﬁ\'hbv\ £

8. Network impacts: describe the upstrearmn and downstream impacts.

. {oo“f L G-J- J"LGL
- i S
S‘ZQ_ pFQ Q%I fon - MQI\X*LSQEA Qe [\dvvof < \M-_Df'\C{-S ferl Coosr
5‘4’\9{ (}1',"
'ﬂ'\c-nac\q 6‘1~'n
e ekl
9. Action recommended by analyst: proceed with proposal/put on hold/abandon proposal
10.Action recommended by controlling authority: approved/modified
Date:
Land Transport N2's Economic Evaiuation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition

Effective from I October 2005
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SP 11

Explanation sheet for worksheet 3

Walking and cycling projects, continued

Costs of the option

Worksheet 3 is used for calculating the PV cost of the cycling or walking works.

1. Calculate the cost of the option, ie investigation, design, construction etc. Attach the estimate
sheet to this worksheet. Multiply the costs by the discount factor 0.91 to get the PV.

2. Estimate the cost of annual maintenance followin
and knowledge. Multiply by 8.57 to getthe PV m

3. In part 2.3 of worksheet 3 calculate the PV of any
amounts in the table.

4. Sum (a) + (b) + (c) to get total $_-

Present worth factors — for 10 percent discount rate

g completion of project based on local experience
aintenance/update costs.

periodic maintenance. Enter the years and the

Year SPPWF Year. SPPWF -
1 0.91 14 0.26
2 0.83 15 0.24
3 0.75 16 0.22
4 0.68 17 0.20
5 g.62 18 0.18
6 0.56 19 0.16
7 0.51 20 0.15
8 0.47 21 0.14
9 0.42 22 0.12
10 0.39 23 0.11
11 0.35 24 0.10
12 0.32 25 0.09
13 0.29
Land Transport N2's Economic Evaluation Manual - Volurme 2 First Edition

Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Costs of the option - Worksheet 3

1. Description of the walking or cycling improvements.

(onshiuct an ed pade godste e croming

2. Cost of works/activities
2,1 Estimated cost of works/activities as per attached estimate sheets
$32% 1O xo0.01

2.2 Estimated cost of annual maintenance following works

$q'<60‘: 5@ (@)

* N JOD x 8.57
4
= Years 2 to 25 inclusive

$ 4"2:%80 (b)

2.3 Periodic maintenance costs

Periodic maintenance will be required in the following years:

]
Year | Type of maintenance |  Amount SPPWF Present value
Total § (c)
3. Present value of the option = (a) + (b) + (¢) = <¥3 'l")/‘i? S 2 A

Enter the present value of the option in position A on item 2 worksheet 1.

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

Only one of the following three categories may be used in the evaluation of a project. If a project
contains more than ane of these categories they must be submitted as separate evaluations. Analysts

are required to make realistic estimates of the number of new pedestrians generated by any of these
projects.

Projects that combine walking and cycling may claim benefits for both modes but safety issues arising
from pedestrian/cycle conflicts must be addressed, and if there are additional accide_nt costs thess
must be accounted for in the project benefits on worksheet 1.

The basis of the composite health, safety and environmental benefits used in worksheet 4 is described
in chapter 8. '

Discount factors (DF) for different growth rates for years 2 to 25 inclusive

Pedestrian growth rate | 0% 0.5% |[1.0% |1.5% |2.0% |2.5% 3.0% |3.5% |4.0%

"Disao,umtfacter;(DF) 8.57 8.95 19.32 (9.70 |10.07 | 10.45 10.83 (11.20 | 11.58

Land Transport NZ's Fconomic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2003
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Project benefits for walking projects Worksheet 4

1. Health, safety and environment benefits for footpaths and other pedestrian facilities

1.1 Benefit = number of new pedestrians/day x length g :aw facility in km x 365 x $0.50

=$ (a)

1.2 The project benefits are: (a) x DF =g (b}

Transfer total (b} to position B on item 5 worksheet 1

2. Health, safety and environment benefits from improvements at hazardous sites
(provision of overbridges, underpasses, bridge widening or intersection improvements for

pedestrians)
. ':3\3‘\? i q
2.1 Benefit = number of new pedestrians/day x 365 x $0.5 =% { =< O {b)
!
2.2 The project benefits are: (b) x DF 1T~y =$4¥F2A O (o)

Transfer total (c) to position $ °i<8‘5,’l<ko C on item 5 worksheet 1

3. Health, safety and environment benefits from walking promotional activities

3.1 Benefit = number of new regular pedestrians gepefated by promotion x 250 x $0.50

=% (c)

3.2 The project benefits are: (c) x DE =% (d)

Transfer total (d) to positi D on item 5 worksheet 1

T}V'"\Q (03l” <

See  Abrcched sheats £, /‘?‘“",e'
agc,oc,_{o«t(eA itk P‘OPO%@( svaneiseol  fechaste o n

CrosSIngy

Land Transport NZ’s 'Economic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition
Effective from 1 October 2005
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SP 11 Walking and cycling projects, continued

Explanation sheet for worksheet 6 Benefit cost ratio and incremental analysis

Benefit-cost analysis

1.
2,

3.

Under benefits, enter the discounted values of benefits, for each option.

Under costs, enter the discounted value for the road authority’s capital and maintenance costs for
each option.

Calculate the benefit cost ratio for each option by dividing the total benefits by the option costs.

Incremental analysis

1.
2.
3.

Rank the options in order of increasing cost.
Compare the lowest cost option with the next higher cost option to calculate the incremental BCR.

If the incremental BCR is less than the target incremental BCR specified in appendix A12 of volume

1, discard the second (higher cost) option in favour of the first. Compare the first option with the
next higher cost option.

4. If the incremental BCR is greater than the target incremental BCR, the second (higher cost) option
becomes the basis for comparison against the next higher cost option.

5. Repeat the procedure until no higher cost options are availabie that have an incremental BCR
greater than the target incremental BCR,

6: Undertake a sensitivity test using a target incremental BCR that is 1.0 greater than the ratio used
in steps 2 to 5 above. Report the results of this sensitivity test in the project report.

Land Transport NZ's Economic Evaluation Manual - Volume 2 First Edition

Effective from 1 October 2005
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Ratiray Street Crossing - Option 2.2 At Grade Signalised Pedestrian Crog

Travel Time Delay

2011 |
AM (1hr flows] [

Tratie Fiow - | AM {1hr tiews) 1> (2hr tlows} TPM (ihr flowss )
Nbnd + Sbnd combined 2605 i —

B 2055 4441 28G9 vehr |
Stop Time 240 | — T o
T raffic Arriving During Stop Time 174 iy . 240 240 sec/hr

19 Stop ————iop Tima 197 296 187] veh

— ] e
Cross time 20 30 ——
Average length of time raffic stoppesz; 10 [ 20 — 20 |_Sec
Vehicle hours of delay 0.48 affle stopped 1o AL —_ 10 |._Sec |

—_-T 0.55 0.82 0.52[ hours
Travel Time Unit Cost § 1901 &
Travel Time Delay Goct XA $ N TN S % 7
Period Tacior 1.21 $ 1040 | & 17721 8 9.75
Travel Time Delay fotal porid 3 11,10 §— 1] = 1.97
Total Travel Time Delay per day $ 121.58 | (peniod ($ 125018 17047 $ 19.21
Total Travei Time Delay per year i 40,122 64 | [per day 2 142,22

Der yaar § 46,931.00
4

Assumptions:

Traffic Flows from 2011, 2021 ard 2031 Tracks Model

The signais will be triggered by pedestrians every Smins on average
A crossing time of 20sac has been assumed

The time cost is from the PEM Tzble A4.3 incl congestion cost

330 days used when canverting from day to year dye to public holidays / week,



INTRODUCTION WORKSHEET 1

l Name of Project: ~ Rattray Street Crossing PFR - Relocation of Shunting Yards
2 Roading Authority:

(a) Territorial Authority (TA): Dunedin City Council

) Transit New Zealand Regional Office: Dunedin
3 Evaluator:

() Consultant or TA: BIL

(b) Evaluator: Melissa Foster
(c) Checker: Shane Turner
4 Date of Evaluation: 2-Dec-06
Transfund's Project Evaluation Manual Amendment No 2

Manual Number: PFM2 Effective from | September 1998
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PROJECT EVALUATION SUMMARY SHEET

WORKSHEET 8

1 Project Name:  Rattray Street Crossing PFR - Relocation of Shunting Yards

2 Preferred Project Option: A
Project Details
3 Capital Cost of Project (undiscounted) $117,624,000
4 Cost of Enviromental Mitigation N/A
Measures
5 Earliest Start of Construction 1-Jul-10
16 Construction Period (months) 48
_Analysis and Assumptions
{7 AADT at Time Zero 4700
I8 Traffic Growth Rate (%) at Time Zero 2.0%
"g Average Accident Reduction (%) 30%
Results of Analysis
10 Tangible B/C Ratio -0.025
11 Ranking B/C Ratio N/A
12 FYRR (%) 27%
13 Carbon Dioxide
(2) Tonnes/yr change 501
(b) Valne $15,021
14 Iwi Effects
15 List Other Major Intangible Effects, |N/A
(excluding CO, and Iwi Effects)
Transfund's Project Evaluation Manual Amendment No 2

Manual Number; PFM2

Effective from 1 September 1998
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Priority T-Junction Crash Prediction Models

Project: Rammy Sireet Crossing PFR - Option 1 relocation of Shunting yards
Analysis Year: 2021

Intersection: Thomas Bums Street / Fyratt Street

FLOWS
All flows entered must be entered as average anmal daily flows (veb/day) and factored to the analysis year,

bbbl Total crashes per year
Accident Cost per year - $220,000 {from PEM)x 0.63




si

Si:

nr

si;
cC

O{Jl’\\?\f\\ T Levowt

Signalised Crossroads Crash Prediction Models

Analysis Year: 2021
Intersection: Thnmae Rurng Street / Fyratt Street

~LOWS

jj L] = Project:  Rattray Street Crossing PFR - Option 1 relocation of Shunting yards

All flows entered must be entered as average annual daily flows (veh/day, cyc/day and ped/day} and factored to the analysis year.

Yedestrian flows are the number of pedestrians crossing each approach in either direction.

12 43

-
11 115 -
10 100
[OTAL CRASHES

0.99( Total crashes pe year
Accident Cost per ye: - $220,000 (from PEM) x 0.99

27300

2930

Rattray St Crossing PFR Economic Amalysis.xls Rattray Acc Costs - Op A

160 4
72 -]
57 6
OK
5/12/2006
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ACCIDENT PROJECT INPUTS SUMMARY

Blanket Bay Realignment
PROJECT LEVEL INPUTS
Project Name: Blanket Bgy Reali_gnment Submitted By: Melissa Foster
Location: Dunedin Checked By:
Date: 03/12/2006 Base Date: 1/07/2006
Office/Organisation: Beca Infrastructure Ltd Time Zero: 1/07/2007

Project Traffic

AADT:4,700 at 1/07/2005 equates to 4,888.00 at Time Zero
Growth Rate: 2.00% equates to 1.92% at Time Zero

Site Category:80km/h
Road Category:Rural Mid-Block

Accident History

Accident Period Start Date:1/01/2001 Accident Period End Date:31/12/2005
The Project contains only LTSA recorded Accidents.
The Accident Site Mean Speed i5:80.0 knv/h

Movement Vekicle Fatal Serious Minor Nonlnjur Distanc Comments

Lost Control Off Road, DB Car, Van, Other 0 0 2 0 0.00

Lost Control Off Road, CB Car, Van, Other 0 0 0 1 0.00

Lost Control Off Road, AD Car, Van, Other 0. 0 i 0 0.00
0 0 3 1

Accident Rate Inputs

Site Category: Rural Mid-Block

Terrain Type:Level (<3% Gradient) Length:0.390 km

Lane Width:3.50 m Shoulder Width:1.00 m
Crash Barriers are not present

PROJECT OPTIONS - Accident Reductions
Accident Reductions - Option A

Movement Vehicle Fatal  Serious Minor  Nor-Injury
Lost Control Off Road, AD Car, Van, Other 0% 0% 30 % 30 %
Lost Control Off Road, CB Car, Van, Other 30% 30 % 30% 30 %
Lost Control Off Road, DB Car, Van, Other 30 % 30% 30 % 30 %

5/12/2006 9:34:50p.m. Transfund NZ. Project Evaluation Software Version: 4.3.0



Blanket Bay Realignment

PROJECT OPTIONS - Accident Rate Model/Equation Inputs

Accident Rate Inputs -

Site Category: Urban Intersection
Catepgory Type:

QMajor:

Site Category: Urban Mid-Block
Category Type:

Median Type:

Site Category: Rural Intersection
Category Type:

QMajor:

Site Category: Rural Mid-Block
Terrain Type:

Lane Width: m

Site Category: Rural Auxiliary
Terrain Type:
Lane Width: m

Lanes:

Site Category: Bridge

Category Type:

Approach Width: m

Site Category: Rail Crossing
Category Type:

Site Category: Isolated Curve
Upstream Approach Speed: km/h
Design Speed: km/h

QMinor:

Length: km

QMinor:

Length: km
Shoulder Width: m

Length: km
Shoulder Width: m

Bridge Width: m

Trains:

Downstream Approach Speed; km/h

571272006 9:34:50p.m.

Transfund NZ Project Evaluation Software Version: 4.3.0



attray Street Crossing - Option 2.2 At Grade Si

Travel Time Delay

2011

estrian Crossin

2021 2031 __
AM (1hr flows) IP (2hr flows}|PM (1hr fiows) 1P {2hr flows) [PM (1hr flows) AM (1br fiows) [ IP (2hr flows)|PM (1 hr flows)

Traffic Flow - ' [Traffic Flow Traffic Flow '

Nbnd + Shnd combined 2605 3749 2526| veh/period Nbnd + Sbnd combined 3985 2612] veh/hr Nbnd + Sbrd combined 2955 4441 2809] veh/hr
Stop Time 240 240 240 sec/hr Stop Time 240 240] sec/ hr Stop Time 240 240 240| sec/hr
Traffic Ariving During Stop Time 174 250/ 168] _ vehvhr Traffic Arriving During Stop Time 264 174] veh Traffic Arriving During Stop Time 197 296 187] wveh |
Cross time 20 20 20 sec Cross time 20 20| sec Cross time 20 122 123

i i i ] ime traffic stopped 10

Average length of time traffic stopped 10 10 10 sec/veh Average length of time traffic stopped 10/ 10] sec Average length of time )_

Vehicle hours of delay 0.48 0.68 0.47) veh.hours Vehicle hours of delay 0.73 0.48| hours Vehicle hours of delay 0.55 0.82 0.52| hours
Travel Time Unit Cost $ 19015 21.55 18.786 e Travel Time Unit Cost 2156 |5 18.75 |Travel Time Unit Cost E 19.01 21,558 '. 18.75

Travel Time Delay Cost $ 917 ] $ 14.96 8.77 Travel Time Delay Cost b 15.82 | 5 9.07 Travel Time Delay Cost g 10.40 { 17721 % 9.75

Pariod factor 1.21 6.23 1.97 Period factor 6.23 1.97| Period factar ' 1.21 6.23 1.97,

Travel Time Delay total period $ 11.10 | $ 93.21 17.28 Travel Time Delay total period 98.58 | § 17.87 Travel Time Delay tota! period 12.59 11041 | § 19.21
[Total Travel Time Delay per day [] 121.58 Total Travel Time Detay per day Total Travel Time Delay per day 142.22

Total Trave! Time Delay per year b 40,122,64 Total Travel Time Delay per ysar Total Travel Time Delay per year 46,931.00

Assumptions:

Traffic Flows from 2011, 2021 and 2031 Tracks Model

The signals will be triggered by pedestrians every 5mins on average

A crossing time of 20sec has been assumed

The time cost Is from the PEM Tabie A4.3 incl congestion cost
330 days used when converting frorn day ta year due to public holidays / weekends
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Coc ki om

T d -
T -\m"-,-LBV £ A8 / Erine H ‘Cr'\'h_rf(’(l‘i il
DISCOUNTING T T I J , WORKSHEET Al.2
FROJECT NAME  Rattrar, Strect Crussilng PFH + Relveatiin of Shunting Yards am— o
. Oplim DO MINIMUM i —
2T a1 2006 l l 20%

— 3T Zoro: 157 2007 2.Dec-06
4 TYPE OF COST OR RENEFIT Toad Reseal - SH 48 Rood Reseal - SHRB | Road Rescal - SH BY Roed Reseal - SH B8 Rond Reseal - Thomas Bums Inte._cetion Roswd Reseal - Thernas Bumns [nlersection Rovd Reseal - Thotnas Bums Interseciion Road Resza) - Thomag Bums Intersestion VOC - Tharras Bumi Intersection TIME - Tiomus Bums Intersectice ACC - Thamas Burng Inlesection VOC - SHEY | TOME - SH B8 “OC- SHEd
5 YEAR OF ESTIMATZ 2006 2006 W06 2006 1006 206 2006 206 2006 2005 2006 2006 2006 2008
6 SINGLE PAYMENT: Roadd Regeal Toad Reseol Road Rescal Rrad Rescol Rood Reseal Rce] Reseal R Resen] Roud Ragen]
{a) Amount RO.000 E0.000 §0.000 BO.00D 30.000 30.600 10000 30.000
th) Time. 1 4 2 20 24 4 12 0 28 .
[(3] SPPWF for Timz n 06830 03185 Q1486 0.0623 D.6830 0.3186 0.1486 00693
(d) PV Time Zerg £1) ¥ ic) 54.64] 25.490 11891 5.547 20.450 9.550 4.459 2,080 !
7 UNIFORW SERIES
() Adstial Anount
(] Start Time, 5
ic) Endl Tiime, =
() USFWF for s peurs
{e) USPWF Jor-e years
in PV Time Zero
L] ARITHMETIC GROWTH Voo TIME ACC - Thamms Burns Inlersection Voo TOME ACC - SHERB
{n) iitiul Amount (Time Zem) 138.600 1B0.536 303.068 60418
(h) Arithmetic Growth Rate 0.010 0.020 0.0 0.010
() Siwn Time. s Diseounted in rheel Ranray St Delay . | Discounted in sheee Rattro:- S1 Deluy - 1] a 0 4]
) End Time, & Da Min' Do Mim 2 1] 9 29
(e) USPYF for s years 0.000 0.000 ©.000 0.000
[(¥] USPWE for ¢ yeurs %831 9.811 9.831 9.831
w AGPWE for s yer 3 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,006
[{)] AGPWF [or ¢ years 83,963 82.561 £3.953 B3.953
(i) FV Tiine Zero (o) x [0 - (23 H (B) % [(h)- ]l 1.478.900 3228938 4,533,382 6446717

TYPE OF COST OR BENEFIT
9 TOT: L, PV TIME ZERO 54,641 25,490 11.891 3547 20400 9558 4459 2.080 1.701.437.049 1203.989.421 1,978,900 3,228.938 4.531.362 644.677
10 UFD.<TE FACTOR far Year of .

Estimale Lo0 1.00 100 1,00 .00 1.00 1.00 Lo0 130 L 112 1.30 L1l 132
11 TOTAL PV TIME ZERO

Adjusted to Bue Date Grxlm 54.641 25.490 11.891 5.547 20490 9559 4,459 2080 2.224.B60.163 1.556,428 260 1.656.368 4.197.61% 5.032,054 722,038

i

Transfund's Peojoct Bvaluation Maral
Marum| Nomber: FFM2
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DISCOUNTING VOC & TTC Ratiray St/ Thomas Burns St Link-Intersection — F\a { QI\A'l f Q D\Ar\gﬁ’i ) f'\ (L_Q)C—.ﬂ( NQ“’L"')O( k - Frbm OV{ {\QA m lrans P\?f "‘QA’ 12N >

vVoc

2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2018 2020 2021 2022 2030 2031
Yaar o 0 1 2 3 q 5 [ 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 18 18 24 25
Cost (Siday) [ 441,000.00 $442,333 $443 657 $445,000 54486,333 $447,667 $432,000 $435,900 $4.38,800 $441,700 $444,800 $447,500 $450,400 $453,300 $4586,200 $459,100 $462,000 $468,700 $504,300 $509,000
Cost [$yr) $ 160,965,000.00  $161,451,667 $164,938,333 $162,425,000 $162,911,657 5163,398,333  $158,045,000 159,103,500 $160,162,000 §161,220500 $162,278,000 $163,937,500 $164,396,000 $565,454,500 $166,513,000 $167.571.500 $180,630,000 $170,345500 $172,061,000 $173776500 5175492000 $177,207.500 §178,523.000 §180,638,500 $182354,000 $184,069,500 $185,785,000
Discount Facter 1.000 1.000 0.909 0.825 0.75t 0.583 0.821 0.564 0.513 0.457 0.424 0.365 0.350 0.318 0.290 0.263 0.239 0.218 0.102 0.092
Pressnt Warth $161,451,867 $147,218,667 $134,235,597 §122,307,046__ $111,603,260 $98,133,511 _ $A9,806,778  $82,188,431 75,210,553  $0B.823,137 _ S62,07A677  $57610 705 $52,718,/803 _ $48,232885 844,126813 540,368,681 537,072,144 §34,041,352  §31.055231  $26.60a 44 $26,340,766 524,177,967  $22.190,712 $16,667,766  $17,147,212
LM gy 020} | $.71 mow’ o M
SUM {yr 0-7} [ 347,035,798
TTC

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2030 2031
Yaar )] ] 1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 ] o 11 12 13 14 15 15 24 a5
Cost (§/day) $ 697,000.00 §722 867 $748,333 $774,000 £799,667 $825,333 $851,000 $858,500 $862,000 $B67.500 $873,000 $878,500 $884,000 $B80,500 $805,000 $900,500 $906,000 $916,000 $896,000  $1,006,000
Cost ($/yr) $ 254,405,000.00  $263,779,333 3273,141,667 $282,510,000 $291,878.333 $301,246,667 3310615000 $312522500 314,630,000 $316,697,500 3NBH45000 $3I2G652500 $322,660,000 $324,667,500 $326,675,000 $328,682500 $330,600,000 $334,340.000 $337,990,000 $341,640000 $345290,000 $346,940,000 $352,500,000 §356,240,000 $355,890,000 $343,540,000 $367,150,000
Discount Factor 1.000 1.000 t.o09 0.826 0.751 0,683 0.621 0.564 0.513 0.457 0.424 0.985 0.350 0319 0.280 0.2583 0.239 0218 0102 0.092
Prasent Worth (§ $203,773,333  $248,310,606 _$233,479,330 $210,092.512  §205,755.527 $193.867 477 $176,487,251 $161,454030 $147,713,731__$135,136,585 _ $129,625 430 $713,080 $103,448.071 __§94,626,111  $86,552,375  §70,164,657 _ $§72,762.125 568,869,520  $61,446,557  $56,457.674 §51.867,708 $36,908,616  $33,850,768

0

UM & 98
SUM {yr 0-7) $1,701,400,964]

Modelled years are in bold. VOC and TTC come from Tracks madel

Rutray 81 Crassing PFR Econamic Analysis xls

4/12/2006
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DISCOUNTING VOC & TTC Rattray St/ Thomas Burns St Link-Intersection

‘{:\u QfNL;r'Q DW\;A\\A ﬂ_enﬂ{ f\}e-ﬂ‘worh - CT DY Dwr\g.gf.(; ch,(\s(p( ""C».‘Llu:’:F ﬂ/\M

Option 1
2005 2008 2007 2008 2008 2010 20m 2012 2013 2014 2015 2018 - 9017 2018 2018 2620 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
0 0 1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 [ 9 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 19 20 2 22 23 24
$ 441,000.00 $442,333 $443,867 $445,000 $448,333 %447,867 $433,000 $435,900 $438,800 $441,700 $444,600 3447 500 $450,400 $453,300 $456,200 $459,1C0 $462,000 5466,700 $471,400 $478,100 $480,B00 $485,500 $490,200 $494,900 $492,600 $504,300
§ 160,985,00000  5161,451,667 5161,998,333 $162,425,000 §162,911,667 $153,398,333 $158,045000 $159,109,500 $10,162.000 $181,220500 $162,270,000 §163,337,500 $164,396,000 F165,454.500 §$166,513,000 $157,571,500 $168,630,000 $170,945500 §172,061.000 $173,776,500 $175492,000 $177,207,500 §178,923,000 $160.638.500 $182,354,000 $184,069,500
1.000 1.000 0.808 0.826 0.751 0.683 0.621 0564 0.513 0.467 0424 0,385 ©6.950 0.319 0.280 0.263 0.239 0.218 0.188 0.180 0,164 0.1a9 0.135 .123 0.112 0.102
$161,451,667 §147,216,687 $134,235,637 $12.387,98$111,608.260 598,133,511 $89,800,778 82,188,431 _ §75,210,553 858,822,137 $62.973.677 457,616,785 392718903  SABD32.885  $44.126.813 $40,368,681 _ §37,072144  $34.041352 _ §31,265.231 §28.694,304  $25,340,766  $24,177,867 $22100,712  §20,364,059  §19,687,766
] &76a

| _ $847,036,798]

$1,711,437,049
2005 2008 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 202 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030
0 0 1 2 3 4 5 i 7 8 ] 10 11 12 13 14 18 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
$  697,000.00 §722,833 $74E,8687 $774,500 $600,333 $826,167 $852,000 $857,500 $863,000 $868,500 $874,000 $879,500 $885,000 $890,500 $856,000 $901,500 $807,000 $917,100 $827,200 3937,300 $847,400 $857,500 $967,800 $977,700 $987,800 $897,300
§ 254,405,00000  $263,834,167 $279,261,333 $282,892.500 §292,121,667 $301,550,833 $310,980,000 $312,987,500 $314,995,000 §317,002,500 $319,010,000 $721,017,500 $323,025,000 $325,032.600 $327,040,000 $329,047,500 $331,055,000 $334,741,500 $338,428,000 342,114,500 $345.801,000 §349,487,500 $353,174,000 §$356,860,500 $360,547,000 $354,233,500
1.000 1.000 0.909 0.826 0.751 0.683 0.621 0.564 0.513 D.467 0.424 0.388 0.950 0.319 0.290 0.263 0.239 0218 0.198 0.180 0.184 0.148 0.135 0.123 0.112 0.102
5263,634,167 _$§249.421212 '$235,630,165 $219,475,32 $205,053,277 §193,094113 176,673,204 $161,642,241 $147,804,008  $135,297 A6 $123,766,143_$118.210207 §103,605,971 _$84,731,839 _ $86,508.491 578,251,935 §72,848509 66,956,176 $61,532,300 _ $56,547,227 $51,949.080 547,722,604 $43838,876  §40.265,225 $36,679,024

1.1 564 6591 a?ﬂl

| 81,702,733 791

SUM (yr 0- 28) $3,207,325,661

Modelled years are in bold. YOC and TTC come from Tracks model

Ratiray St Crossing PFR Economic Analyzis xls

47122006



